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SETATE OCF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

June 5, 1988

Hon. Lewls O. Barrova
Ecoretury of Htate
f3guste, Waine

By desr dir, Berrovsi
In your letter of June 8, you ask the following.cuestioms

"isy & eitizen ®ho hsg sll tho couctitutionel reguisites
of & vnter, othér thean cna who has begcome af zpe vithin
the eight monthe next precediag & primary eledtimm, -
. reglster end. enroll &% the reguler meeting of the ﬁegilﬂ
) tration Besrd of Lis municirelity preceding e:1d | rimary
election and vote in thset election?®

Ansvrering vour question, I as plessed to £sll your stteniion %o
$ee§1§¥ 1f of Chugpter 7 of the Revised Stctutes of ¥aine vhich 1is
S Teilovst

*In all such wrimary electiong ile ~ualificaticns of

voters shell be determined by tne veting list used ag

the minieipsl or genertl elections of suld tovns, cities,

and plentetions, negt preceding the primsry elecéian end

& 1iat of the afaresuid voterg enrolled by party desige

nation as provided for in sectlon forty of this chepter,

and no person shall be sllowed to vote in sny nrinery

eleetion unless tie name of said voter &npeers legally on

eeld voting list enéd enrolment 1ist, excent these who heve

beenze of age vithin eight months »receding srid zrimery

elsetion, and a voteyr enroclling far the flrst time in thetg

rmnleipality who shall be elloved to enroll end vote.®
You v1ill notlee thet the excention e~ntained in trhe lust three lines
aof szid section snecifieczlly rrovidiez thet & voter enrolling for the
firet. £ime in thet runleinslity srell be alloved to enroll and votle,
vhich, in my opinlon, includes the right to register. Cocsequently,

© eYiEVer to your question is in the affimstive,

Very truly yours,

beputy Attornev Genersl

ELF H



